


























From: Cheryl Weston
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Rikala, Ward, EMNRD
Cc: Mandi Walker
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Action ID: 306347 San Juan 28-7 Unit 132 RC NOI
Date: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 1:15:28 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Dean,
 
The estimated NOI perf range for the above NOI is as follows and it matches BLM approved NOI:
 

API Well Name Team
NOI OCD

ID
MV Perfs: MC Perfs:

3003907051 SAN JUAN 28-7 UNIT 132 SJS 306347
4819' - 5887' 5887' -

7302'
 
Thanks,
 

Cheryl Weston
San Juan Operations/Regulatory Tech-Sr.
1111 Travis Street | Houston, TX  77002
Ofc: 713.289.2615 |cweston@hilcorp.com

 
 

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed above, then promptly and permanently delete
this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the
onward transmission, opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility
is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.
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From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
To: Cheryl Weston
Cc: Mandi Walker
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 306347; 30-039-07051 SAN JUAN 28 7 UNIT #132
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 5:11:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Cheryl,
 
Upon further review, I see that Order R-10987-A(6) which was issued by the OCC is most likely
to take priority over Order R-12984 which was issued by the OCD, regardless of whether Order
R-10987-A would have. While what I presume to be Hilcorp’s Geologist’s position, that being
that the legal base of the point lookout is 500’ below its top, is incorrect; it would be accurate
to say that per Order R-10987-A(6), the base of the BLANCO-MESAVERDE (PRORATED GAS)
[72319] pool is 500’ below the top of the point lookout regardless of whether this includes
some of the Mancos formation. As such, Hilcorp’s original pick for the transition between the
pools will be fine.
 
However, I will note that this pick for the transition point between the pools is in direct
disagreement with Order R-12984 which sets the top of the BASIN MANCOS [97232] pool at
the base of the point lookout, that being at 5538’ per the Operator who drilled this well. I’m
unsure as the discrepancy between 5,538’ and 5,887’ will play a role in the future, but it will be
something to keep in mind.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 
From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 11:15 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 306347; 30-039-07051 SAN JUAN 28 7 UNIT #132

 
Dean,
 
Please see the note below from the San Juan South Geologist.  Let me know if additional information
is needed.
 
Thank you,
 

Cheryl Weston
San Juan Operations/Regulatory Tech-Sr.
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1111 Travis Street | Houston, TX  77002
Ofc: 713.289.2615 |cweston@hilcorp.com

 
 
 
 

From: Scott Matthews <scmatthews@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 12:11 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; Matthew Esz <Matthew.Esz@hilcorp.com>; Marcus Hill
<Marcus.Hill@hilcorp.com>; Ray Brandhurst <rbrandhurst@hilcorp.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 306347; 30-039-07051 SAN JUAN 28 7 UNIT #132

 
Cheryl, 4,819 is the Top of the main Cliffhouse sand same sand perforated @ 4,910 in the 28-7
132G offset well.  The top of the Point Lookout sand is 5,387 (5,475 in the offset 132G) making
the Legal bottom 5,887.
 

From: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:18 AM
To: Matthew Esz <Matthew.Esz@hilcorp.com>; Scott Matthews <scmatthews@hilcorp.com>;
Marcus Hill <Marcus.Hill@hilcorp.com>; Ray Brandhurst <rbrandhurst@hilcorp.com>
Cc: Chuck Creekmore <ccreekmore@hilcorp.com>; Angela Martinez
<Angela.Martinez@hilcorp.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 306347; 30-039-07051 SAN JUAN 28 7 UNIT #132

 
Matthew/Scott:
 
Please review the perf range for the Mancos and Mesaverde.  The MV top perf (4819’) is above the
legal MV top @ 4862’ and extends beyond 5538’, the base of Point Lookout/Mancos Top.  See the
MV top picks email attached from OCD. 
 
Please advise how we want to respond to Dean at OCD.
 
Thanks,
Cheryl
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 5:43 PM
To: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application ID: 306347; 30-039-07051 SAN JUAN 28 7 UNIT #132
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CAUTION: External sender. DO NOT open links or attachments from UNKNOWN senders.

 

Cheryl,
 
I am reviewing the sundry referenced in the subject line of this email regarding a proposed
recompletion of the 30-039-07051 SAN JUAN 28 7 UNIT #132.
 
Please review Hilcorp’s proposed perforations for the two pools. Please note that the vertical
limits set within Order R-12984 will take priority over those set in Order R-10987-A.
 
Well Details

 
Hilcorp Proposed Perforations

 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 
 

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed above, then promptly and permanently delete
this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the
onward transmission, opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility
is accepted by the company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.

 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  306347

CONDITIONS
Operator:

HILCORP ENERGY COMPANY
1111 Travis Street
Houston, TX 77002

OGRID:

372171
Action Number:

306347
Action Type:

[C­103] NOI Recompletion (C­103E)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

dmcclure Notify NMOCD 24 Hours Prior to beginning operations. 2/21/2024

dmcclure DHC required 2/21/2024

dmcclure All conducted logs shall be submitted to the Division. 2/21/2024

dmcclure The appropriate compliance officer supervisor shall be consulted and remedial action conducted as directed if the cement sheath around the casing is not
adequate to protect the casing and isolate strata from: (a) the uppermost perforation in each added pool to at least 150 feet above that perforation; and (b)
the lowermost perforation in each added pool to at least 100 feet below that perforation.

2/21/2024

dmcclure Order R­10987­A(6) sets the base of the BLANCO­MESAVERDE (PRORATED GAS) [72319] pool at 500’ below the top of the point lookout. However, Order
R­12984 sets the top of the BASIN MANCOS [97232] pool at the base of the point lookout. These two orders are in disagreement for this well.

2/21/2024


